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June 15, 2023

TO: Council Members

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director 6
SUBJECT: Florida Regional Councils Association Monthly Activity Report

The Florida Regional Councils Association is the statewide organization of the ten regional planning councils.
The Association strengthens Florida’s regional planning councils, partners with government and the business
community to enhance regional economic prosperity and improves the consistency and quality of regional
planning councils programs to ensure they add value to state, regional and local initiatives.

The Association strives to accomplish these goals by carrying-out the following objectives.

« Ensure regional planning councils are effective service organizations to the State of Florida, its local
governments, and the citizens they serve;

 Ensure regional planning councils are consensus builders and problem solvers, and serve as
conveners of the region by helping to articulate those multijurisdictional issues that need resolution;

e Encourage and promote opportunities for regional planning councils to become partners in state
programs and initiatives, while promoting the unique themes of each region within the state and
legislative environments;

e Monitor substantive state and federal legislative issues for the benefit of its members, and promote
mutually supportive policy positions among the regional planning councils;

e Represent regional planning councils in national organizations, such as the National Association of
Regional Councils, National Association of Development Organizations, and SouthEast Regional
Directors Institute; and

o Foster relationships and partnerships and coordinate with state, regional, and national associations
and organizations; non-profit entities; public-private partnerships; the Governor’s Office; state
agencies; and others, on issues of mutual interest and concern, and with whom the Association shares
mutual goals and programs.

Please find attached the May 2023 Monthly Activity Report highlighting the activities of the Association.
If you have questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Attachment
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Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region’s citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources, 33
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments. 33



